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MEMORANDUM - 25-028

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney

FROM: Alex Goldstein, Program Compliance Manager % A/ '

THRU: Miriam Carrillo, OHUI Director

DATE: November 26, 2024

RE: Resolution Request-Amendment to HOME CHDO Agreement (Resolution No.
2024-19)

The Office of Housing and Urban Improvement (OHUI) requests a resolution to amend the
Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO) agreement between the City of
Pompano Beach and Broward County Habitat Community Housing Development
Corporation to update the address of the property listed in the agreement.

The address will be changed from 1410 NW 7" Way to 1440 NW 7" Way, Pompano Beach,
FL 33060.

The new address is located on the same block as the original property and features an
identical build and scope of work.

OHUI is requesting this Resolution be placed on the December 10, 2024 consent agenda.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Miriam Carrillo, OHUI
Director, at ext. 4656.

Thank you.
Enc.

Original Resolution

Revised Budget (showing new address)
Revised Scope of Work (showing new address)
1440 NW 7" Way Environmental Review



